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\AEof joy pa-,ssed througli the University on
rcceiving the ncews that one of its alumîiii wvas
namced bishiop of the new diocese of Mont Laurier.
The Rt. Rev. Francois Xavier B3runet, a native of
the little village of St. André, Argenteuil, Que.,
w~as t11e soni of Francois Brunet (a carniage-
miaker), and of Léocadie Jaly.

'Whcni the child ivas aliînost five years old, bis parents lef t St.
André, and camne to, live in the city of Ottawa. 11e received bis
early education at the Brother's sehool, whichi ivas at that tiine
under the directorsbip of Rex-. Brothier A-ndré, who left somne grand
souvenirs in this city.

At the ;age of fouirteenl, the boýy cnite,,ed OttaNva, University,
in order to, finW his commercial course and to, procure bis diphoma.
The following year hie coinrnenccd his classical course and finislied
inii e year 1890, carlryiing awvay the titie of B3.A. In fact it inay
be iiiterestiing, to note that ]3islîop B3runet xvas the first bo graduate
after tbe college reeeived ils charter, giving, it the title of a Catholie
UJniversity.

During, bis ternii at the university,. bis course -%vas brilliant, and
lie left bis Aima Mater -%vitlî an enviable record. His professors
ha-ve only one -voice to proclaimt the piety and assiduity -with which
bue niew'y-eleeted bishiop devoted himinsclf to bis studies as long as
flhey lznew imi at the LUniversit..

1-is elassical studies having been coinpleicd, lie cntered the
Grand Seiniary at Ottawa, the following year, and Rev. Father
Langevin, toda«,y Bishiop Langevin was blis director. Hie rcccived
the tonsure iii 1891, and bbe inior orders in 1892, beiing inaide
deacon in 1893. In the monbh of Augtist of the sainie ycar, lie xvas
made deacon and ordailicd pniest in Septeniber.

Accordingly Archibishop Dublainel called bin to, take the charge
of miaster of ceremnonies at the Catliedral. Fromi tliere lie w~as sent
to, occupy the bclnloriary position of curabe at Masson and Tlîurso.

In the mnoubl of Noveinher, 18941, lie xas namled curate at
Ayhiner, a position whlîi lie occupicd tili the mionbh of May, 1895,
Mi'len lie was nained panisu prkst of St. Malaclîy iii M1\ayo, not far
froin Buchiigliain. And, iii spite of the fact tlîat his hiea-lth wvas


